
Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 1 

Meeting 
of the 

Iron Range Resources Board 
 
 

Thursday, July 19, 2007 
9:00 a.m. 

Iron Range Resources Board Room 
Eveleth, MN 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 2 

MEETING OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES BOARD 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

9:00 a.m. 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
AGENDA ...................................................................................................................................................................... 3 
APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 14, 2007, MINUTES .................................................................................................. 4 
DOUGLAS J. JOHNSON ECONOMIC PROTECTION TRUST FUND ............................................................ 10 

CRANE LAKE US CUSTOMS STATION ............................................................................................................ 11 
SUPERIOR THERMOWOOD OF BRAINERD, INC. ........................................................................................... 13 

DOUGLAS J. JOHNSON ECONOMIC PROTECTION TRUST FUND CORPUS .......................................... 17 
MINNESOTA STEEL INDUSTRIES, LLC ..................................................................................................................... 17 

FY08 AGENCY INVESTMENT PLAN .................................................................................................................. 19 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 3 

MEETING OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES BOARD 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

9:00 a.m. 
 

Agenda 
 
 
1) Roll Call 
 
2) Approval of the June 14, 2007, Minutes 
 
3) Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund  

Action required:  Project approval requires 8 votes 
 

a) Crane Lake U.S. Customs Station 
b) Superior Thermowood of Brainerd, Inc. 

 
4) Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Corpus 

Action required:  Project approval requires 10 votes 
a) Minnesota Steel Industries, LLC 

 
5) FY08 Agency Investment Plan 

Action required:  Approval requires 8 votes 
 
6) Other 
 
7) Adjournment 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 4 

Approval of the June 14, 2007, Minutes 
 

Meeting of the 
Iron Range Resources Board 

 
Thursday, June 14, 2007 

2:00 p.m. 
Iron Range Resources Board Room 

Eveleth, Minnesota 
 

I. Roll Call 
 
Senator David Tomassoni, Chair, called the meeting to order at approximately 2:00 p.m.  
Present:  Representative Tom Anzelc, Representative David Dill, Representative Tom Rukavina, 
Representative Tony Sertich, Senator Tom Saxhaug, Senator Rod Skoe, Senator Yvonne Prettner 
Solon, Senator David Tomassoni, Citizen Joe Begich, Citizen Shelley Robinson and Citizen Jack 
Ryan.  Absent: Senator Tom Bakk and Representative Loren Solberg.  Also present were:  Sandy 
Layman, Commissioner; Brian Hiti, Deputy Commissioner; Doug Gregor, Assistant Attorney 
General; Matt Sjoberg, Development Strategies Director; Jean Dolensek, Chief Financial 
Officer; Dave Hart, Loan Officer, Senior; Sheryl Kochevar, Executive Assistant; Laureen Hall, 
Executive Assistant; Annette Maki, Executive Assistant; Terry Leoni, Laurentian Energy 
Authority and General Manager, Virginia Public Utilities Commission; Jim Kochevar, 
Laurentian Energy Authority and General Manager, Hibbing Public Utilities Commission; and 
Michael Jugovich, Mayor, City of Chisholm. 
 
II. Approval of the September 11, 2006, Minutes 
 
Citizen Begich moved approval of the December 21, 2006, minutes.  Seconded by Citizen 
Robinson.  Motion carried. 
 
III. Reorganization of the Iron Range Resources Board 
 

a. Welcome and introductions of the 2007-2008 Iron Range Resources Board 
Members 

 
Senator Tom Bakk Representative Tom Anzelc Citizen Joe Begich 
Senator Tom Saxhaug Representative David Dill Citizen Shelley Robinson 
Senator Rod Skoe Representative Tom Rukavina Citizen Jack Ryan  
Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon Representative Tony Sertich 
Senator David Tomassoni Representative Loren Solberg 
 

b. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 
 
Motion by Senator Saxhaug to elect Representative Dill Chair.  Motion carried. 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 5 

 
Motion by Representative Rukavina to elect Senator Tomassoni Vice-Chair.  Motion carried. 
 

c. Board Member Per Diem 
 
Representative Rukavina moved that the citizen members of the board receive per diem 
payments for board activities at the same rates as those approved by the Minnesota House of 
Representatives during the 2007 legislative session.  Seconded by Representative Anzelc.  
Motion carried.  Deputy Commissioner Hiti and Assistant Attorney General Doug Gregor 
questioned whether the agency had clear statutory authority to pay per diem at a rate greater than 
$55.00 per day [as authorized in M.S. 15.0575].  Commissioner Layman suggested that the 
agency review this matter before proceeding with payment of per diem.   
 

d. The Joe Begich Building 
 
Representative Rukavina reminded the Board of the provision within the Economic 
Development Omnibus bill, passed during the 2007 Legislative Session, which named the Iron 
Range Resources Administration building the “Joe Begich Building” in recognition of Joe 
Begich.  Representative Rukavina proposed a reception be held on Friday, June 29, 2007, to 
allow Joe’s daughter, who will be visiting her parents during the 4th of July holiday, an 
opportunity to observe this acknowledgement.   
 
IV. Resolution No.: 07-005 

Action Required:  Project approval requires 8 votes 
 
Motion by Representative Dill to approve Resolution No. 07-005 which authorizes the 
Commissioner to continue funding of the operations for the agency from the funding sources and 
in amounts up to but not to exceed the amounts budgeted for such operations in the approved 
FY07 budget, with such approval to remain effective until the earlier of the date of August 1, 
2007, or the date the Board formally approves a FY08 budget subject to the conditions as 
outlined in the Resolution.  Motion carried. 
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Tom Anzelc, 
Citizen Joe Begich, Citizen Shelley Robinson, Representative Tom Rukavina, Citizen Jack Ryan, 
Senator Tom Saxhaug, Representative Tony Sertich, Senator Rod Skoe, Senator Yvonne Prettner 
Solon, and Senator Dave Tomassoni. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Tom Bakk and Representative Loren Solberg 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 6 

 
IRON RANGE RESOURCES AND REHABILITATION BOARD 

OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 
INTERIM FY08 OPERATIONAL EXPENDITURE FUNDING APPROVAL 

 
Resolution No.: 07-005 
 
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Board approves the continuation of funding for the 
operations of the Office of the Commissioner of Iron Range Resources and Rehabilitation 
agency from the funding sources and in amounts up to but not to exceed the amounts budgeted 
for such operational expenditures in the approved FY07 budget, with such approval to remain 
effective until the earlier of the date of August 1, 2007, or the date the Board formally approves a 
FY08 budget for the agency’s operations, programs and projects at a subsequent meeting of the 
Board and with such approved sums to be expended at rates and for purposes substantially 
similar to the manner in which such operational funds were expended during comparable periods 
of FY07. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES AND 
REHABILITATION BOARD THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE, 2007. 
 

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Senator Tom Bakk    X 
Senator Tom Saxhaug X    
Senator Rod Skoe X    
Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon X    
Senator Dave Tomassoni X    
Representative Tom Anzelc X    
Representative Dave Dill X    
Representative Tom Rukavina X    
Representative Tony Sertich X    
Representative Loren Solberg    X 
Citizen Joe Begich X    
Citizen Shelley Robinson X    
Citizen Jack Ryan X    
TOTAL 11 0 0 2 

 
Signed:__________________________ 

Representative David Dill, Chair 
 
V. Other  

 
a. City of Ely Request – Resolution No. 07-006 

 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 7 

Motion by Senator Solon to approve Resolution No. 07-006 which authorizes the expenditure of 
up to $400,000 to provide a grant to the city of Ely for the proposed project and subject to the 
conditions as outlined in the Resolution.   
 
Motion by Representative Rukavina to amend Resolution No. 07-006 to include the prevailing 
wage provision as outlined in Resolution No. 96-005. Motion carried to amend Resolution No. 
07-006. 
 
Motion restated by Senator Solon to approve Resolution No. 07-006 which authorizes the 
expenditure of up to $400,000 to provide a grant to the city of Ely for the proposed project and 
subject to the conditions and amendments as outlined in the Resolution.  Motion carried.  
 
Voting in Favor of the Motion:  Representative David Dill, Representative Tom Anzelc, 
Citizen Joe Begich, Citizen Shelley Robinson, Representative Tom Rukavina, Citizen Jack Ryan, 
Senator Tom Saxhaug, Representative Tony Sertich, Senator Rod Skoe, Senator Yvonne Prettner 
Solon, and Senator Dave Tomassoni. 
 
Voting Against the Motion:  None. 
 
Abstain:  None. 
 
Absent:  Senator Tom Bakk and Representative Loren Solberg 
 

IRON RANGE RESOURCES AND REHABILITATION BOARD 
OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA 

CITY OF ELY GRANT FOR 
THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE EXPANSION PROJECT 

 
Resolution No.:  07-006 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Ely has requested a grant for the purpose of paying anticipated costs 
associated with retrofitting and otherwise preparing for occupancy approximately 40% of the 
area of a facility owned by the Ely Economic Development Authority that is intended to be 
leased to the Minnesota Department of Revenue (“MDOR”) to provide office space for 
approximately 27 new Revenue Compliance officers and one new supervisor position (the 
“Project”); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the anticipated increase in the number of MDOR jobs in the City and the 
associated additional payroll dollars flowing into the community as a result of the Project would 
facilitate economic development within the City of Ely and increase the City’s property tax base 
and tax capacity; 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner is authorized to expend, upon approval of a majority vote of the 
members of the Board, the funds made available under Minnesota Statutes Section 298.22 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 8 

(“Board Account Funds”) to develop the resources of the Taconite Assistance Area (“TAA”) 
and assist in the vocational training of its residents; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner is authorized to expend, upon approval of a majority vote of the 
members of the Board, the funds made available under Minnesota Statutes Section 298.223 
(“TEPF Funds”) for local economic development projects within the TAA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board met in open session at 2:00 p.m. on June 14, 2007, in the Board Room at 
the Iron Range Resources Administration Building near Eveleth, Minnesota, to consider, among 
other matters, the City of Ely’s request and has determined that the award of a grant of Board 
Account Funds and/or TEPF Funds to the City of Ely by the Commissioner in an amount not to 
exceed $400,000 would promote economic development within the TAA; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the 
Commissioner to expend up to Four Hundred Thousand dollars ($400,000.00) of Board Account 
Funds and/or TEPF Funds to provide a grant to the City of Ely for the proposed Project. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that such project approval is subject to the additional 
requirement that, as a condition precedent to the expenditure of the authorized funds and in order 
to enhance the economic benefit of this project to the City of Ely and the TAA, the agency in its 
contract with the City of Ely must require it to commit to the payment of prevailing wages on the 
Project as indicated in and to the extent required by Board Resolution 96-005. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE IRON RANGE RESOURCES AND 
REHABILITATION BOARD THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE, 2007 
 

Member Aye Nay Abstain Absent 
Senator Tom Bakk    X 
Senator Tom Saxhaug X    
Senator Rod Skoe X    
Senator Yvonne Prettner Solon X    
Senator Dave Tomassoni X    
Representative Dave Dill X    
Representative Tom Anzelc X    
Representative Tom Rukavina X    
Representative Tony Sertich X    
Representative Loren Solberg    X 
Citizen Joe Begich X    
Citizen Shelley Robinson X    
Citizen Jack Ryan X    
TOTAL 11 0 0 2 

 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 9 

Signed :_________________________ 
Representative David Dill, Chair 
 

b. Forest Industry Assistance Program Update 
 
Terry Leoni, General Manager, Virginia Public Utilities Commission, and Jim Kochevar, 
General Manager, Hibbing Public Utilities Commission, updated the Board on the Laurentian 
Energy Authority project and status of the Forest Industry Assistance Program.   
 

c. Additional Items  
 
Discussion also took place on a number of other items including scheduling of board liaison 
meetings and remarks by Michael Jugovich, Mayor, City of Chisholm, in regards to city of 
Chisholm projects including a request of agency assistance for the city’s building demolition 
needs.   
 
VI. Adjournment  
 
Meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m. 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 10 

Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund 
 

Action required:  Project approval requires 8 votes 
 
 

a) Crane Lake U.S. Customs Station 
 

b) Superior Thermowood of Brainerd, Inc. 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 11 

 
CRANE LAKE US CUSTOMS STATION 

Bank Participation Loan Program 
 

APPLICANT: 
Scott’s of Crane lake 
 
PRINCIPAL(S):  
Darrell Scott 
 
BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:   
Construct a new building to be leased to the US Customs Service. 
 
PROJECT COST:   
$416,000  
 
PROJECT BREAKDOWN:   
Iron Range Resources Bank Participation Loan (10 yr @ formula rate) $175,000 
Bank loan $175,000 
Equity $  66,000 
 
COLLATERAL:   
First mortgage on the facility.  Assignment of rents and leases. 
 
JOBS:   
Retain one full-time customs agent and create one or two additional customs position(s).  
Retain 2 permanent and 8 seasonal jobs at Scott’s resort.  Retain an additional 24 
seasonal positions at area resorts that rely on the seaplane base. 
 
CONTINGENCIES:   
Bank financing must be approved and building lease must be in place. 
 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Approved July 11, 2007 
 
FUNDING AUTHORIZATION:   
Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund:  This project is authorized under 
the provisions of the Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Act 
(Minnesota Statutes sections 298.291-298.298) pertaining to expenditures of Douglas J. 
Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund monies for economic development projects in 
that these statutes authorize small business development loans to private enterprises for 
the purposes of job creation and economic development within the Taconite Assistance 
Area defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 273.1341.   



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 12 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The US Customs Service is expanding their presence along the Canadian border.  They currently 
have offices in International Falls and Crane Lake, Minnesota.  The Crane Lake facility, located 
at Scott’s Seaplane Base, is currently staffed out of the International Falls office.  Scott’s 
Seaplane Base will construct a new facility to be leased to the US Customs Service, maintaining 
that service in Crane Lake and providing Scott’s Seaplane Base with continued viability, thereby 
retaining a business that is very important to other Crane Lake area businesses.   
 
MANAGEMENT TEAM: 
Darrell Scott is the owner/manager of Scott’s Seaplane Base.  This is currently the only US 
Customs site between International Falls and Lake Superior. 
 
MARKET OPPORTUNITY: 
This building will be leased to the Federal Government on a 10-year lease with renewal options.   
 
COLLATERAL REVIEW: 
A real estate appraisal dated December 8, 2005 indicates a value of $980,000.  This project will 
add to that value with new construction of $416,000.  However, the value in this project is 
primarily the future lease payments which, at $143,712 per year, are more than sufficient to 
cover required debt service payments.  
 
PAST IRON RANGE RESOURCES HISTORY: 
None 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 13 

 
SUPERIOR THERMOWOOD OF BRAINERD, INC. 

Bank Participation Loan Program 
 

APPLICANT: 
Superior Thermowood of Brainerd, Inc. 
 
PRINCIPAL(S):  
Charles Ramsbacher, Kevin Vadnais, John Bieganek, Eric Maus, Stephen Oliver 
 
BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:   
Establish a Thermowood Heat Treatment plant in Palisade, Minnesota to produce 
chemical-free, rot-resistant wood products. 
 
PROJECT COST:   
 $1,434,500   
 
PROJECT BREAKDOWN:   
Equity $709,500  
Bank Real Estate loan 225,000 
Bank Equipment loan 50,000 
Northland Foundation Equipment Participation loan 225,000 
Iron Range Resources Equipment  
 Bank Participation loan (negotiated term @ formula rate) 225,000 
 
COLLATERAL:   
The Bank, Northland Foundation and Iron Range Resources will participate in the 
Equipment loan with collateral valued at $926,000 and personal guarantees.  In addition, 
Superior Thermowood of Minnesota, Inc. will provide a corporate guaranty for the 
financing.   
 
JOBS:   
5 new jobs created at $11.79 to $27.76 per hour plus benefits 
 
CONTINGENCIES:   
Other financing noted above must be approved. 
 
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS:   
Approved July 11, 2007 
 
FUNDING AUTHORIZATION:   



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 14 

Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund:  This project is authorized under 
the provisions of the Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Act 
(Minnesota Statutes sections 298.291-298.298) pertaining to expenditures of Douglas J. 
Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund monies for economic development projects in 
that these statutes authorize small business development loans to private enterprises for 
the purposes of job creation and economic development within the Taconite Assistance 
Area defined in Minnesota Statutes Section 273.1341.   



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 15 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
Superior Thermowood will establish a Thermal Wood Heat Treatment Plant in Palisade, 
Minnesota.  The thermowood process of heat treatment is a Finnish innovation that reduces the 
moisture content to less than 6% enhancing the wood quality, color and stability without the use 
of chemicals.   
 
Dramatic changes are visible on the surface; however, the most important transformations are 
found throughout the wood and affect its very structure.  This process enhances the natural 
properties of wood, allowing it to better withstand fluctuations in humidity and temperature, 
improving its durability against fungus and rot, as well as improving its stability, thereby 
reducing distortion, swelling and shrinkage.  Naturally occurring protective agents within the 
wood are activated and together with the reformation of cells, a natural moisture barrier is 
created.  It is also made lighter and has an increased R-value. 
 
Chemicals currently being used to treat wood for exterior use include ammonia, arsenic, 
chromium, copper and zinc.  The thermowood process can replace these chemicals in the 
marketplace.  The long-term goal is to have three heat-treat units at the Palisade facility. 
 
MANAGEMENT TEAM: 
Superior Thermowood of Brainerd, Inc. is owned 55% by Superior Thermowood of Minnesota, 
Inc. and 45% is held by 23 other investors, none of which control 5% of the stock.   Chuck 
Ramsbacher, Kevin Vadnais, John Bieganek, Eric Maus and Stephen Oliver each own 20% of 
Superior Thermowood of Minnesota, Inc. 
 
Chuck Ramsbacher, President and CEO, has many years of experience in marketing and 
distribution of various products.  Most recently he was President, Northeast Region, Albany, NY 
for Tree of Life, the largest distributor of Specialty foods and natural food products in the US.  
He has attended the Carlson School of Business’ Minnesota Executives Program, Cornell 
University and Minnesota State University, Mankato. 
 
Kevin Vadnais, Vice President of Sales, holds several licenses and certifications, including a 
State of Minnesota Engineer License-boiler division.  He has over 30 years of experience in the 
petroleum industry including storage and handling of liquid propane, natural gas, petroleum 
distillate and gasoline.  He also owns and operates Lakewood Petroleum Services that builds 
fueling systems, pumps, tanks and electronic point-of-sale systems for convenience stores and 
airports.  Mr. Vadnais invested in Superior Thermowood of Canada in 2002 and served as Vice 
President on the board of directors since 2003.  
 
John Bieganek, Vice President of Marketing, has been in the construction industry since 1978.  
He currently is a partner in Tall Timbers Realty and operates Bieganek Construction.  Mr. 
Bieganek is also an investor in Superior Thermowood of Canada. 
 
Eric Maus, Vice President of Product Procurement, owns a landscaping company and works with 
John Bieganek constructing houses. 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 16 

Stephen Oliver, Vice President & General Manager of Manufacturing & Production, has over 25 
years of experience in construction of convenience stores and is licensed in three states for 
underground tank systems. 
 
MARKET OPPORTUNITY: 
Current technology uses chemicals to treat wood for exterior use.  CCA (Chromate Copper 
arsenate) was the standard treatment.  In 2004, the US followed 9 European countries to ban the 
use of CCA.  As a result of this ban, other chemicals (Amine Copper Quat, Ammoniacal Copper 
Zinc Arsenate and Copper Azole) are being used now.  Superior Thermowood believes products 
that do not use chemicals as a preservative will be well accepted in the marketplace. 
 
Their target market is the wholesale market in the 5-state area.  Companies already contacted 
include Lake States Lumber, Hill Wood Products, Northern Crossarm Company and Midwest 
Hardwood Corporation.  All have shown strong interest in this new process. 
 
COLLATERAL REVIEW: 
Collateral for this loan consists of a new high-temperature kiln.  Purchase price of this new 
equipment is $696,000 Euros (approximately $926,000 US).  Iron Range Resources will share a 
first-position interest in this collateral with the Northland Foundation and the Bank.  In addition, 
Superior Thermowood of Minnesota, Inc. will provide a corporate guaranty for the financing. 
 
PAST IRON RANGE RESOURCES HISTORY: 
None. 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 17 

Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Corpus 
 

Action required:  Project approval requires 10 Votes 
 

Minnesota Steel Industries, LLC 
 

 
 
 

Iron Range Resources 
P.O. Box 441 

4261 Highway 53 South 
Eveleth, Minnesota 55734-0441 
(218) 744-7400 • 800-765-5043 

Fax: (218)744-7403 
 

 
To: Iron Range Resources Board 
  
From: Sandy Layman 
 Commissioner 
 
Date: October 11, 2012 
 
Re: Proposed Minnesota Steel Loan Amendment  
 
 
 
At the December 21, 2006, Iron Range Resources Board meeting a resolution was passed asking the 
Commissioner to renegotiate terms on the $6 million loan to Minnesota Steel Industries, LLC, (Minnesota 
Steel) including providing for full or partial forgiveness of the debt should Minnesota Steel: 
 

1. close on construction financing for Phase 1 of the business, which will have the capacity to 
produce approximately 1.2 million tons of hot rolled sheet and or slab steel; 

2. construct the steel plant; and  
3. operate the facility at a certain level of employment for a period of time to be determined through 

negotiation. 
  
To this end, I am pleased to inform you that we have come to terms with Minnesota Steel on a proposed 
amendment to the loan that would:  
 

1. Change the Due Date from December 31, 2007, to December 31, 2008. 
2. Repayment of the Loan, Loan Fee and accrued interest will be forborne for up to five years after 

the Due Date if Minnesota Steel is making substantial progress, as determined by the State, 
toward loan forgiveness as described herein.  



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 18 

3. Iron Range Resources would agree to subordinate its security interest in the “Intellectual 
Property” collateral described in the Security Agreement and Financing Statement to senior 
lenders for financial close of construction financing for Phase I. 

4. The loan would be forgiven when Minnesota Steel builds the Project plant, reaches and maintains 
at least 50% of full Phase 1 production capacity for one year, and directly employs no less than 
300 full-time workers for a period of six months. 

5. Section 8.3, Sale or Merger, would be amended to allow Minnesota Steel to sell or merge, with 
the consent of the Commissioner, which will not be withheld unless the action unreasonably 
impacts the State’s ability to be repaid.   

6. Change the Assignment of Royalties to allow for its termination upon either (1) Minnesota Steel 
providing a suitable letter of credit for the entire outstanding balance of the Loan; or (2) upon a 
permitted change in control of Minnesota Steel and a full guaranty of the indebtedness by the new 
controlling owner or other collateral pledge of sufficient value, all of which shall be in a form and 
substance acceptable to the State at its sole and reasonable discretion. 

  
I recommend Board action adopting an amendment to the Loan Agreement with said terms. 
 



Iron Range Resources Board Meeting 
Thursday, July 19, 2007 

Page 19 

FY08 Agency Investment Plan 
 












































































	20070719BoardPacket.pdf
	Agenda
	Approval of the June 14, 2007, Minutes
	Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund
	SUPERIOR THERMOWOOD OF BRAINERD, INC.
	Douglas J. Johnson Economic Protection Trust Fund Corpus
	Minnesota Steel Industries, LLC

	FY08 Agency Investment Plan


